

Lisa J. Taylor

Grove City, Ohio 43123
614-563-5032

lisajtaylor@wowway.com



Objective

To find another challenging and fulfilling career where I can put my extensive law enforcement, state government, teaching, mentoring, human relations, and management experience to use. I have had the opportunity to work all over the State of Ohio and have enjoyed interacting with other employees as well as individuals in the communities in which I have served. I believe that my eclectic education, experience, and skill sets, coupled with my communication and organizational skills would be an asset to your organization.

Work Experience

Senior Operations Manager – Franklin County Community Based Correctional Facility

2/2010 – Present

- I oversee the finance (\$5.3M), facility, fleet, procurement, human resources, IT, maintenance, and food service functions of the facility. I also conduct and assist with conducting internal investigations when there is an allegation of wrongdoing by facility staff.

Partner – Stars Consulting, LLC

1/2009 – Present

- I am a partner in a traffic crash reconstruction consulting firm. We provide crash reconstruction consulting services to attorneys, insurance agents, trucking companies, as well as individual victims of traffic crashes. We also provide crash investigation training, risk mitigation consulting, fleet inspections, and critical incident scene mapping services. I assist in investigating traffic crashes and oversee the marketing and public relations portion of the business.

Adjunct Instructor – Ohio University

9/2008 – Present

- I serve as an adjunct instructor teaching law enforcement-related courses. I also have the ability to teach business-related classes as well.

Major - Commander of Finance & Logistics – Ohio State Highway Patrol

2/1983 - 4/2004

- I worked with the Ohio State Highway Patrol for over 25 years and rose to the rank of major, commanding of our finance & logistics section. I served as a senior staff member providing guidance and direction to the division. My staff and I oversaw the procurement, fleet, facility, and budget (\$300M) needs of the entire organization.

Education

1/2007 - 9/2008 - Franklin University, Columbus, Ohio

- **Master's Degree**
- Master's degree is in **business** with a focus on **leadership**.

2003 – 2005 - Circleville Bible College, Circleville, Ohio

- **Bachelor's Degree**

- Bachelor's degree is in **religion**, with a focus on **management and ethics**.

1988 – 1996 - Ohio University, Athens, Ohio

- **Associate's Degree**

- Associate's degree is in **individualized studies** with a focus on **law enforcement administration**.

Affiliations

2/1987 - Present [Ohio Women's Law Enforcement Network](#)

- Member

1/1989 - [Present International Association of Women Police](#)

- Member

1/2006 - [Present National Association of Women Law Enforcement Executives](#)

- Member

9/1998 - 8/2004 [Hocking Technical College](#)

- Class Instructor

1/1998 - 8/2004 [Tri-State Law Enforcement Council](#)

- Member

1/2000 - 8/2004 [Jackson Business & Professional Women's Association](#)

- Member

1/2000 - 8/2004 [Rotary](#)

- Member

Skills

- Communication
- Driving
- Interpersonal
- Leadership
- Public Speaking
- Teaching
- Typing
- Investigative
- Interviewing
- Research

Languages

- English

References

| Reference Name | Phone |
|-------------------------------------|--------------|
| ▪ Robert Booker Professional | 614-206-8707 |
| ▪ James McKean Professional | 740-774-7200 |
| ▪ Richard Ellsworth Professional | 740-929-1118 |
| ▪ Steve Belyus Professional | 740-541-8482 |

Additional Info

In addition to the aforementioned formal education, I have graduated from [Dale Carnegie](#), [Northwestern University School of Police Staff and Command](#), the [Ohio State Highway Patrol Academy](#), and [Police Instructor School](#).